AGENDA

Middleton Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
Date: Monday, March 11, 2019 Time: 7:00 p.m. Location: 6 N. Dewey Ave., Middleton ID

1. Call To Order - Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Call
3: Information ltems:
4. Action ltems

A. Consider approving minutes of the February 11, 2019 Regular Meeting and the
February 28, 2019 Special Meeting.

B. Public Hearing: Consider approving a request by James Christopherson for a special use
permit to except from Middleton City Code 5-2-3: front setback from 25 feet to 19 feet. The
subject property is located at 515 Duke Ave., Middleton, ID.

C. Consider approving a special meeting, at 7:00 p.m. on March 25, 2019 at 6 N. Dewey in
the public meeting room for approval of the preliminary plat for Crossings at Meadow Park
Subdivision No. 2 and No. 3.

D. Commission discussion about any subject.
5. Public Comments
6. Commission/Staff Comments
i. Adjourn oy,
s\“ \3 M ID D{ ""5
N .'.‘.“& o .\7:;;—;*'. 4 .°€/-. "".
- % 5 (:.'-.';5._\)-.-'.1 ..-'C'Jz .’-
X ¢ ' , = Sk ek =
Posted by:  / /#’%/ -/ 2ot APRIL20, =
Bawn Dalton, Deputy Clerk EEY wem faf

Date: March 8, 2019 at 3:30 p.m. oV g

AL TTITI L






e e e e e e e — o

MIDDLETON CITY PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION MINUTES
FEBRUARY 11, 2019

The February 11, 2019 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting was called to order by
Chairwoman Gregory at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Commissioners Jackie Hutchison, Kent Brough, Whitney Springston, Vice
Chairwoman Ray Waltemate and Chairwoman Janet Gregory were present.

Action Items

A. Consider approving minutes of the January 14, 2019 regular meeting.

Motion: Motion by Commissioner Hutchison to approve the minutes of the January 14, 2019
regular meeting was seconded by Commissioner Brough and carried unanimously.

B. Consider approving a special meeting, jointly with the City Council, at 7:00
p.m. on February 28, 2019 at the Trolley Station to share and receive
information about 10-15 Middleton projects affecting the Middleton
Community.

Chairwoman Gregory called the agenda item and Mayor Darin Taylor gave a brief explanation
regarding the agenda item.

Motion: Motion by Commissioner Waltemate to schedule a special meeting jointly with City
Council at 7:00 p.m. on February 28, 2019 at the Trolley Station, was seconded by
Commissioner Springston and carried unanimously.

C. Consider approving a request by Wesley McDermott to amend Raw
Pastures preliminary plat from three lots to four lots on approximately 12.5
acres. The subject property is located at 0 Foothill Road, approximately
130 feet of south of Foothill Road and approximately 600 feet east of Duff
Lane, Middleton, Idaho.

Chairwoman Gregory called the agenda item and City Planning and Zoning Official Randall
Falkner provided an Administrative Review.

Motion: Motion by Commissioner Waltemate to recommend city council approve the amended
Raw Pastures preliminary plat was seconded by Commissioner Brough and carried
unanimously.

D. Public Hearing: Consider approving a request by Joshua Connell for a
special use permit to except certain real property from Middleton City Code
5-2-3: side setbacks from 10 feet to 5 feet on both sides. The subject
property is located at 519 Fairhaven Street, Middleton, Idaho.

e e e ==
S

Middleton Planning & Zoning Commission, February 11, 2019 Page 1of 4



Chairwoman Gregory called the agenda item and declared the public meeting open. City
Planning and Zoning Official Randall Falkner provided an Administrative Review.

Joshua Connell the applicant, stated that he had spoken to Drainage District Number 2
regarding the five-foot setback, and that it had no issues with the request as the five feet would
not cause any havoc to the drainage field site.

Chairwoman Gregory asked if anyone in the audience would like to speak to this item, none,
and closed the public comment portion of the hearing.

Motion: Motion by Commissioner Waltemate to approve a request by Joshua Connell for a
special use permit to except certain real property from Middleton City Code 5-2-3: side setback
from 10 feet to five feet on the south side, was seconded by Commissioner Springston and
carried unanimously.

E. Public Hearing: Consider approving a request by Aaron Dubie for a special
use permit to except certain real property from Middleton City Code 5-2-3:
side setbacks from 12 feet to 3 feet on both sides. The subject property is
located at 13 S. Hawthorne Ave., Middleton, Idaho, across the street from
the Middleton Post Office.

Chairwoman Gregory called the agenda item and declared the public meeting open. City
Planning and Zoning Official Randall Falkner provided an Administrative Review.

Aaron Dubie the applicant, stated that he was going to build a single-story home and that, in
order to have a comfortable living space with a garage, the three-foot setbacks were needed.
Mr. Dubie also stated his intention is to build a nice home to fill a need for housing in Middleton.

Chairwoman Gregory asked if there was anyone in the audience that would like to speak to this
item.

Richard Nestorick Mr. Dubie’s neighbor to the south stated the he is not opposed to a home
being built on the lot but rather he is opposed to the three-foot setbacks. Mr. Nestorick
explained that as his home sits now, he is currently seven feet from the marked survey line for
the property. He said he lives on his property but not in the house he as stripped back to the
walls and is remodeling as he gets time.

Mike Graefe was not opposed to a new home being built on the lot but was curious where the
driveway access was to be located. He was informed was going to be to the west accessing
Hawthorne Dr. Mr. Graefe stated going from 12- to-five— to-three foot side setbacks is
concerning because he does not want to see the city go start down the path where the standard
is small setbacks.

Kristina Rudolf wanted to point out that over the years from when Mr. Nestorick's home was
built up to the present day, setbacks have changed multiple times and there is not
documentation of what they were back in the 1920s, and what was done prior to the request
today cannot be fixed or changed, that the Commissioners should only focus on what is being
asked of them today in order to provide a home to fill housing demand in Middleton and help
beautify the downtown corridor.

#

Middleton Planning & Zoning Commission, February 11, 2019 Page 2 of 4




e e

Mayor Taylor provided the Commission information in response to Mr. Nestorick’s letter of
opposition regarding his point on the sewer service line, which connects the house on Mr.
Nestorisk’s property north to the alley, bisecting Mr. Dubie’s property and future home site.
Mayor Taylor said the old sewer line is not in an easement, and has had an active city utility
account or received city water or sewer services for at least three years. Mayor Taylor said Mr.
Dubie and Nestorick have been congenial when talking through fence, irrigation, setback, sewer
line and other subjects, and more communication between them is needed. He reminded the
Commissioners that the application before them is setbacks only.

Chairwoman Gregory closed the public comment portion of the hearing.

Motion: Motion by Commissioner Springston to approve a request by Aaron Dubie for a special
use permit to except certain real property from Middleton City Code 5-2-3: setbacks from 12 feet
to three feet on both sides, motion died for lack of a second.

Motion: Motion by Commissioner Hutchison to approve a request by Aaron Dubie for a special
use permit to except certain real property from Middleton City Code 5-2-3: setbacks from 12 feet
to seven feet on both sides, motion died for lack of a second.

Motion: Motion by Commissioner Waltemate to reopen the public comment portion of the
meeting, was seconded by Commissioner Brough and carried unanimously. Commissioners
Hutchison and Waltemate requested feedback from the applicant and Mr. Nestorick about a
seven-foot or five-foot setback on the south side of the property.

Aaron Dubie reiterated that he is asking for a single family home in an area that is zoned for
multifamily. If a multifamily dwelling were to go up in place of a single family dwelling the impact
on traffic that was mentioned earlier would only be amplified on Hawthorne. Mr. Dubie stated
that he was not for the seven foot setback because that would take away a total of 14 feet of
width from the purposed 42-foot desired house and garage width. He said he would be willing to
move the footprint of the home to the north away from the property line.

Richard Nestorick stated that he was opposed to the seven foot setbacks as well but the
seven feet is better than three feet, and ultimately conceded to seven foot setback since for the
neighbor since that is how fare setback his house is from the property boundary.

Motion: Motion by Commissioner Waltemate to close the public comment portion of the
hearing was seconded by Commissioner Springston and carried unanimously. Commission
discussion followed.

Motion: Motion by Commissioner Waltemate to approve a request by Aaron Dubie for a special
use permit to except certain real property from Middleton City Code 5-2-3: setbacks from 12 feet
to five feet on the south side and from 12 feet to two feet on the north side was seconded by
Commissioner Hutchison and carried unanimously.

Chairwoman Gregory called a recess at 8:42 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 8:49 p.m.

F. Training — Middleton City Code Title One Chapters 14 and 15.

Mayor Taylor provided Commissioners a copy of Middleton City Code Title One Chapters 14
and 15, and reviewed it page-by-page summarizing headings and content for Commissioners.

Middleton Planning & Zoning Commission, February 11, 2019 Page 3 of 4



_—_ﬁﬁ
G. Commission discussion about any subject. none
Public Comments, Commission/Staff Comments: none.

Adjourn

Chairwoman Gregory adjourned the meeting at 9:10 p.m.

ATTEST: Janet Gregory, Chairwoman

Randall Falkner, Planning and Zoning Official
Approved: March 11, 2019

Middleton Planning & Zoning Commission, February 11, 2019 Page 4 of 4



MIDDLETON PLANNING AND ZONING SPECIAL MEETING

The Middleton Planning and Zoning Commission Special meeting on February 28, 2019 was
called-to-order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairwoman Janet Gregory. Commission Members Ray
Waltemate, Kent Brough, Whitney Springston, and Chairwoman Janet Gregory were present.

FEBRUARY 28, 2019

Commissioner Jackie Hutchison was absent.

The Middleton City Council Special meeting on February 28, 2019 was called-to-order at 7:00
p.m. by Mayor Darin Taylor. Council Members Carrie Huggins, Jeff Garner, and Beverly Furner

were present. Council President Rob Kiser was absent.

Information Items:

The following individuals described the city-infrastructure design projects they are
working on, including their name and company, the project name, scope, schedule,
cost, deliverable, and any images they wanted to show.

Hwy 44/Hartley Ln. roundabout (RAB)
Hartley Ln. wastewater mainline

S Cemetery Road and bridge
Piccadilly Park restroom/play equip

Wastewater master plan

Joel Grounds, Precision Engineering
Amy Woodruff, Civil Dynamics
Bryan Foote, Horrocks Engineers
Jim Gordon, City of Middleton

Larry Rupp, Keller Associates

IPDES permitting, pilot projects, water quality, natural treatment  Jack Harrison, HyQual PA

Crane Creek Park tree plan
Water mainline Duff-Kingsbury
Water mainline Boise River bore

Middleton Rd alignment/RAB

River Park flood model

Kent Brough, Landscape Design Services
Bryan Foote, Horrocks Engineers
Ron Manning, SPF Water Engineering

Pat Colwell, T-O Engineering
Joel Grounds, Precision Engineering

Karl Gebhardt,Resources Systems Inc.

Adjourn: Mayor Taylor and Chairwoman Gregory adjourned the meeting at 8:58 p.m.

ATTEST:

Dawn M. Dalton, Deputy Clerk
Minutes Approved: March 11, 2019

Middleton Planning and Zoning Special Meeting February 28, 2019

Janet Gregory, Chairman

Page 1






ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AND REPORT

Planning and Zoning Commission

A request by James Christopherson for a special use permit to except from
Middleton City Code 5-2-3: front setback from 25 feet to 19 feet. The subject
property is located at 515 Duke Ave., Middleton, Idaho.

Applicant: James Christopherson
515 Duke Ave.
Middleton, ID 83644

1. APPLICATION: The application was accepted by the City on February 14,
2019.

2, NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING:
Published notice Idaho Press Tribune: February 20, 2019

Letters to 300’ Property Owners: February 15, 2019
Letters to Agencies: February 15, 2019
Property Posted: March 47, 2019

3. APPLICABLE CODES AND STANDARDS:
Idaho Code Title 67-6512(f) and 67-6512
Middleton City Code (MCC) 1-14-1, 2, 4; 1-15-2 and; 5-4-1 Table 2

4, PLANNING AND ZONING OFFICIAL REVIEW COMMENTS:

The applicant is requesting a special use permit to except from the 25-foot front setback
requirement in R-4T zoning. The request is to have a 19-foot front setback so the
applicant can build a garage.

The applicant is requesting a six (6) foot front setback reduction because his property
line tapers significantly to the northwest (see attachment), as do the rest of the
properties along Duke Avenue, so the north side of the properties are much closer to
the property line than the south side. The applicants’ property is 92 feet wide, but only
67 feet long at the shortest point (the north side). However, the existing home is
located on the south side of the property, so a garage cannot be placed on that side.
As a result, there is no other place to put the garage, except for on the north side of
house (as proposed by the applicant). The front of the proposed garage will be even
with the existing house and will not look out of place (see attachment).

Special Use Permit — Christopherson - Planning & Zoning Commission — March 11, 2019
Page 1 of 2



Adding a garage increases the property value of the lot and the neighborhood, and will
not negatively affect any other neighbors. According to the applicant, the neighbor to
the north is not opposed to the request.

A neighborhood meeting was held on February 9, 2019 at the subject site. The
applicant states that all neighbors that attended were in favor of the request and said it
would be a great improvement for the neighborhood.

Written Agency Responses to Date: No agency responses received.

Written Property Owners Responses to Date: No responses received.

8 CONCLUSION

The request for a special use permit to except from Middleton City Code 5-2-3: front
setback from 25 feet to 19 feet will not cause injury, damage or hardship to another
person or property.

Reviewed and Reported by Randall Falkner February 22, 2019

Special Use Permit — Christopherson - Planning & Zoning Commission — March 11, 2019
Page 2 of 2



A6 MIDGy 2\

B fgj\
j/Lj;; RECEIVED i\

{  FEB 14 201 . :
\ 1R ) Planning and Zoning Department
CITY OF MIDDLETON . \nS ~ 0#3 ({0722,  Application
PO Box 487 e gan " Rev: 12/13/2018
1103 W MaI 5T, MioDLETON, ID 83644 Fee Paid: $ '3 75 _

208-585-3133, Fax: 208-585-9601

WWW.MIDDLETON.ID.GOV Application Accepted by:

Date Application Accepted: -

Applicant:

JA&Leﬁ_LCL@LfLMM 2085050479 Jimintic 158D ot/ Com
Name Phone " Email

Ol5 Duke Rve Mol fyfewy T B3u4Y

Mailing Address City, State Zip
Representative:
Name Phone Email
Mailing Address City, State Zip Code
PUBLIC HEARINGS ** PUBLIC MEETINGS * INGS **
[ Annexation and Zoning [(]  Design Review Special Use Permit
[CJ] Rezone [ Preliminary Plat []  Development Agreement
[J] Vacate Right-of-Way [J Construction Plans [] Variance
[J Final Plat
[0 Comprehensive Plan Map or Text Amendment [J  Ordinance Amendment

* Public Meetings: individuals have a right to observe at an open meeting.
** Public Hearings: a neighborhood meeting is required before filing an application, and
individuals have a right to participate in the hearing by offering comments.

Site Information:

Site Address: 515 Du_J;L ,Ql./ﬁ Total Acres:
Assessor's Tax Parcel No(s): K [§z03

Crossroads: Du IC( Aue Neoy G th ‘f?j/'

Existing Zoning: R Proposed Zoning:

Floodplain Zone: A/ d Hillside (grades exceeding 10%): J ﬁ
Junee 2 Clvhelse e € o=
Applicant’s Printed Name Date Appfrcant's Signature

PLANNING AND ZONING APPLICATION
PAGE 1 of 2



Planning and Zoning Department

CITY OF MIDDLETON Application

1103W anpsg ':f.’:.f:m, ID 83644 Fee Paid: $ 3 75 TN
i e Application Accepted by:

Date Application Accepted:

b N

Checklist - A complete Planning and Zoning Application must Inciude the following.
[] Application Form

[C] Application Fee (see Fee Schedule). Note: City Engineer and City Attorney expenses incurred
by the city throughout the approval process that are related to relating to this Application are
billed to the applicant in addition to the Application Fee. Applicant Initial

cinity Map: attach an 8 %2" x 11" map showing the subject property in relation to land
around it that includes the nearest public roads.

Narrative: describe and explain your request, anticipated adverse impacts on neighbors,
and other information helpful to decision-makers. Please attach the following if applicable.

Applicable Not ble
Describe how request is consistent with comprehensive plan

" (for annexation, zoning, comprehensive plan or ordinance amendments only)
Design review materials and information (design review application only)
Proposed preliminary plat, drainage calculations, traffic impact study

" Proposed construction drawings (construction plans application only)
Proposed final plat (for final plat application only)
Proposed development agreement
Worksheet (for special use permit or variance only)

OOodo0oa O

of Ownership or Owner's Consent: attach a copy of landowner’s deed and, if
applicable, a letter from the landowner that authorizes the applicant to file an application.

Property Boundary Description including reference to adjoining road and waterway names
that is signed and stamped by a land surveyor registered in the State of Idaho. If more than
one zoning designation is being requested, separate legal descriptions are required for each
zoping designation.

Neighborhood Meeting: If applicable, attach original sign-up sheet.
v
['Malling Labels: Adhesive mailing labels containing the names and addresses of property

owners within 300 feet of the external boundaries of the subject property (available at Canyon
County Assessor’s office or title companies). Two(2) sets if application requires a public hearing.

Béomplete Application (City use only: check box and initial if Application Is oomplete)Kg

PLANNING AND ZONING APPLICATION
PAGE 2 of 2



Planning Department

CITY OF MIDDLETON Conditional Use Permit Checklist

P O Box 487 AVENUE, MIDDLETON, ID 83644 Rev: 09/13/2017
208-585-3133, Fax: 208-585-9601
WWW. MIDDLETON.ID.GOV

Property Owner(s): *:fa Mls E Cl Y ﬁn 'z‘ ey Sdn
Please answer the following questions:
1. Property Size:; . T A 5? - ‘['.7‘

Crossroads: Dulkr Ave Near & i SrL

Future Land Use Designation:  Residental
Surrounding Land Uses: Residenda ‘I

If approved, what is the expected effect on roadways and traffic? AA_A £

o PN

6. Will the proposed use generate a nuisance of light, glare, noise, vibration, smoke, fumes, odor, dust, etc.?

Moo €
If applicable:
Days and hours of operation: IVL p\
Number of employees (full-time); NA, (parttime): N A
Number of employees (living on-site): N, A (living off-site): N A
Frequency of deliveries: N A Location of deliveries: /V: A

Commission Evaluation: A public hearing will be scheduled before the Planning and Zoning
Commission, which will review the application, receive verbal and written comments, and make a final
decision based on the standards identified in Middleton City Code 5-3-4 and other applicable code
sections.

How will the proposed use be harmonious with the goals, objectives, and strategies in the
Comprehensive Plan?

Will the proposed use be served adequately by essential public facilities and services (pathways, streets,
police and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water and sewer and schools or will the
proposed use create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and services?

Will the proposed use be injurious to others by involving activities, processes, materials, equipment or
conditions of operation that will be hazardous, or a nuisance to a person, or to existing or future
neighboring uses? Nuisance means excessive traffic, vibration, noise, dust, fumes, glare, or odors or other
similar nuisances.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION
PAGE 1 of 2



Planning Department

CITY OF MIDDLETON Conditional Use Permit Checklist

P O Box 487 AVENUE, MIDDLETON, ID 83644 Rev: 09/13/2017
208-585-3133, Fax: 208-585-9601
WWW.MIDDLETON.ID.GOV

Conditions of Approval: When approving a conditional use permit, conditions may be attached to:

Minimize impact on other development;

Control sequence and timing;

Establish duration of the use;

Assure the development is maintained properly;

Designate the location and nature of development, including signs;

Require the provision for on-site or off-site public facilities or services;

Require more restrictive standards than those generally required in ordinance;

Specify the period of time for which a permit is issued and conditions which, if not
followed, will bring about revocation of the conditional use permit; and

* Require mitigation of effects of the proposed use upon service delivery by any political

subdivision of the State of Idaho providing services within the planning area

(Middleton's area of city impact).

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION
PAGE 2 of 2



14 Feb Za/?’

T bove af S5 puke Aoe C«?‘7
C"Jf teguircs e 25 Kok Eros e *vack.
in Fht K~%97 Zoive ~ L world [y 7o
D [d a cea Farz g € Thel~ weuld pe
X 4 feete €rown —F’rcmﬁj‘ P”’P"’"’? I PR
Vegec a0 7 4- s & faed SeHtba ko Ve die fro

cceus ¢ Prepes (e Vo e, =
fll:jn: € 17 M'Z'B e ;7”7!{ axegpL— /‘9{72{('

Ty ’7{.‘4 fnervee c,,cﬂ’- ?/o uyi-r
Value 2ad ' in nu-;'f}}wu bbor hosd, a
Mc#floréo od AMee Free wa s 4: /J o1 /‘Teé. 7 2ely,
all /\/u é‘#évﬁ wer< M Lavor aud Farq
(e wll be a ,req,d ;mpm Verre e A

YM ¢ U T



@ pionceritieco.

610 S. Kimball Avenue
Caldwell, ID 83605

August 24, 2018

James E. Christopherson
515 Duke Ave.
Middleton, ID 83644

File No. 659611
Property Address: 515 Duke Avenue, Middleton, ID 83644

The closing of the above-noted property has now been completed. Enclosed for your records is the
original recorded deed together with your final title policy.

We appreciate having had the opportunity to be of service to you. If you have questions please contact the
Title Officer listed below.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Tyree, Title Officer
Ph: (208) 455-7346
Email: jtyree@pioneertitleco.com

Enclosures



2018-035738
B . RECORDED
@ PioneerTitleCo. 08/13/2018 12:02 PM
GGIKE BEYOKD CHRIS YAMAMOTO

CANYON COUNTY RECORDE

610 S. Kimball Avenue Pgs=1 PBRIDGES 315.50
Caldwell, ID 83605 TYPE: DEED
ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED-DO NOT :g:‘:%%v nggég;;u et

REMOVE THE COUNTY STAMPED FIRST
PAGE AS IT IS NOW INCORPORATED AS
PART OF THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT

File No. 659611 TKAT
WARRANTY DEED

For Value Received David Freeman and Cynthia M. Freeman, husband and wife as

community property with rights of survivorship
hereinafter referred to as Grantor, does hereby grant, bargain, sell, warrant and convey unto

James E. Christopherson, a single man

hereinafter referred to as T whose current address is
575 Dulece Aue M- T

The following described premises, to-wit:

Lot 7, Block 2, Middleton Mobile Home Estates, according to the plat thereof, filed in Book 8
of Plats at page(s) 37, records of Canyon County, Idaho.

To HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises, with their appurtenances unto the said Grantee(s), and
Grantees(s) heirs and assigns forever. And the said Grantor(s) does (do) hereby covenant to and with the
said Grantee(s), the Grantor(s) is/are the owner(s) in fee simple of said premises; that said premises are
free from all encumbrances EXCEPT those to which this conveyance is expressly made subject and those
made, suffered or done by the Grantee(s); and subject to U.S. Patent reservations, restrictions,
dedications, easements, rights of way and agreements, (if any) of record, and current years taxes, levies,
and assessments, includes irrigation and utility assessments, (if any) which are not yet due and payable,
and that Grantor(s) will warrant and defend the same from all lawful claims whatsoever.

o

ld Freeman

%@WWWM

Cynthia M. Freeman
State of Idaho, County of Canyon

s acknowledged before me on 8/13/18 by David Freeman and Cynthia M. Freeman

RULLTL TP
Vg TAY,
SO,
_eoTAR ¥ .".
: H




@ Pioneerritieco

610 S. Kimball Avenue
Caldwell, ID 83605

ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED-DO NOT
REMOVE THE COUNTY STAMPED FIRST
PAGE AS IT IS NOW INCORPORATED AS
PART OF THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT

File No. 659611 TK/T
WARRANTY DEED

For Value Received David Freeman and Cynthia M. Freeman, husband and wife as
community property with rights of survivorship
hereinafter referred to as Grantor, does hereby grant, bargain, sell, warrant and convey unto

James E. Christopherson, a single man

hereinafter referred to as whose current address is
675 Dulce Aue M-  Z<

The following described premises, to-wit:

Lot 7, Block 2, Middleton Mobile Home Estates, according to the plat thereof, filed in Book 8
of Plats at page(s) 37, records of Canyon County, Idaho.

To HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises, with their appurtenances unto the said Grantee(s), and
Grantees(s) heirs and assigns forever. And the said Grantor(s) does (do) hereby covenant to and with the
said Grantee(s), the Grantor(s) is/are the owner(s) in fee simple of said premises; that said premises are
free from all encumbrances EXCEPT those to which this conveyance is expressly made subject and those
made, suffered or done by the Grantee(s); and subject to U.S. Patent reservations, restrictions,
dedications, easements, rights of way and agreements, (if any) of record, and current years taxes, levies,
and assessments, includes irrigation and utility assessments, (if any) which are not yet due and payable,
and that Grantor(s) will warrant and defend the same from all lawful claims whatsoever.

at

DLavid Freeman
(e W B comen

Cynthia M. Freeman
State of Idaho, County of Canyon

This rec knowledged before me on 8/13/18 by David Freeman and Cynthia M. Freeman
_

““llllll","‘
L/

. o b TAY, %
. ,"“*
: H TARp % %
- 20 g z
RESIDING IN CALDWELL, IDAHO H P E
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 10/26/2022 :

!‘\"‘”"ﬂj
"od}‘ *ouge: -q;o‘
™

“ory 7B OF TOX

g™

12,

o



Py ¢ S S S

Vd & NOOG Ivid

]
-

WREL ey —teg Jv dn L Wes aw wsayey priparmevesy
£8 (NOANYD 40 410D
{  owWwol 40 2vis

»
-

LT0) O e <o s

=
e -

-
o,
1
Hii £

Bt st aiellh 1.2 b
fone pen pusy du jou wensmy ey | JOFTNR SSINLIN 4
W i Lnssat P wimeastes (iieins LI Wl R B8 dak s
o w by e o Sa

i
WATET
o4l T 04w

o R

FORE &

; 3
:
X . Y
L]

Cagam duss
walus w AR WEL'D O WS gy I8 P b

L R 3 g
L7743y ._ <
m L
SILVLIST . 3
< =e 8
- IWOH FVGOW NOLITAAIN ™ 150
i
-y iy g o .:;F..\T. M
" 0O'F ZWi - -~ L » £t “,.an
\!J...“\“Q\HNM. Tl E:.t \o‘.-_u”.ni + = m
R :a AYOSRIANT A WA N‘
G314 o —— N ..u
e - {
LR LER ]

v i ¥

PR

— e smmwo

—, e
TR e e
P L

P

7 e e s e
TR T e L
PR




O

—

e R

i TR R ol SR DRt . B30 it
’B?!‘;‘E&‘.Eﬁ:-.wmm&:, SR TE

Sy T

Ll L

) W =t

LE FWd 40 NOVE 8 ¥008 LVid

!h.u..!.

HOLIAWNE LLNOOD ROV

NIINDAF 411D
llﬁﬂnuﬂugh

WIRIONT WOLITOONY O ALID

HEITD S
A5 diir J‘*Sb-

DY WOLT OO O Al

A8 TNOYIIV LV Td

—
WP

h— e ———

B

E
-

oy enpeg s bapimy

oy Laiay

CEB wemesdas so

AR TN v mwey pedpers mopry

55 (WOANYD 40 £iNTOS
{ owvel 40 3V

‘Mmntass pyea sy o E_l .il\i‘
BN A Lpedad SERYS SR W] SRR SRR . Spid snd D ) passes s

Aipanjedond dquarey 41 Lamwa et pras san o) sy oyl nmiyhevesy Niged my v s
e ey wvvwdind Ljiun Iillli-ltlilii!

8 wojirag il Lt B e s s ) e e
ey BERPE AN BT,
& ey JrEE 'I-ﬁ‘&i Bapsmey poows # Bim easuy pioe 0viBwvre sl sw B
duypasva dumayivn i._b-.\\lllli N ARR QO] RN Bk L 8F W Bupmeg
s 8y Bases pyoa wy B ) ) &y Opams Dapnmpms asesy] 'aiias pes wive juped
W IR QOF RN b T Wi Bajae panm u pipn masns py e wyy Sers pebig ew #f Bwes
A AR EI BINRYI D RIS B0s WY)W puyad B % JRJ OO! (KWK G 8
\l--q.e BT Jo imppas -
i & el X

ARE B By (AR S Beepe jea) PP PVON 980 WeeE ey [LAIOd VLI
R ARG B g8 JEAK T SRR ' Wik b Qli!‘.\!l’ﬁ'n
i ool " o mums Ll idi# 2520

ifE e pERIReE Ljmmagsnd ssew eyapi "dpene) woived W wplRE PEpew

T g pean g ey "G d)YTERS] ' WSS W 1M B/ PEeARIAAT BN 1 ST Eea
“HEN B W Al g DS e S W 1B 01 RRARITRE Mgy @ Rund syap) raapay
48 LN Td NEORLAYN 0 4% 15 IRT 10 bed pes §p 10T R wE 2 WA ¥

SILIVISI FNON TNGON NOLITAGIN
8 papadysnp ve
SO AW R S Pesasel ) RO MEepT pan( J (A3 be J0 Lamas vl-\!t.i
dposy op ‘prviyinpum vy en vl (EINISIWS FEINL AR NIN TIV MONN

55 [MOUNYD 40 Aiwnod
4 WO 40 Livis

NOLLY2IG3a




i [E F9Vd 8 NOo§ ivid PR itt

\I\\\.!\\\\ll‘ll o iyINIS - SHE= T T |

P -
e it a, = B
e — -y RN
—— - - * ]
———— © l\ll.\lv\.\l\\lu\ )
— o :ﬁe\\\e\\\t\. e — JE— :
93 i O, _wee——" R o¢ | o

GHGT LRGN IS G AOPTLLT RIYT B 850,00 PEEREIMOTIY

55 (NOANVI 30 AINNDD \
’ OHYO! 40 IIVLS \

4

Z?
.\"

!

l'u 2
\

'\

.
Y,

\ ~
] e
— \ n
.-.c...:ﬁ-u.}!.l ! ~
“wx e »
[ Moo &
AR (BUF (D) BEROI LRSS [N u "o
“ansts T 4
* e s 9
F [,
" EVGH WINOITES 10 KO8 Y WTEMI ; : . , I S
i ey S gau ooy ABY | 40NN REINLM 7y = e
Y e wunt W ARSERIes AYIvies J0ld )Y Jow PYS deAdns e _....r ﬂ.
ATE W GUIBINIIC [ILID Vi MDD Nl U WO N i f R 1Pz n o
W WA Aglide exdliod 1 OCadoall R sedviin g eiw Sd e l.._......ﬂ.w...-“d
thW SINIET FTNOH THEON NILTTILUN W In lpasas ay) youy ; ERS W
Agilod (gwaiey op "oeujBuG JURNIEE NG B CLaxciumany) A wudre Yy v B
"

(NOANYI 40 ALNNOS
f OHVO! 40 FUTLS

‘ayopl Apsasn

55

-

o T
g _J.l.:‘;".w’n
-;y”!! a
Lar” ‘ p

vk o WY NN CNEL "D NG W NS gy 45 WGV B AN N t
Gy Ap1snd P pap 3o AY) IO #71 ME AU W A]iS08 O] "WIRPRIN I s
_u_‘... N LAY OWi JO I (AT j0 iand By G 287 0 jiod Jy b h
| LV TSI s _ "
] n 1 <
m LT
| T
i e K o
v~
| N
PR
& lo Y
-
e
=0 i
o 3 | Y
P X Y LI
_ e A TWUETTTTIR . N
;. 00'c T2 e —— HLHON= ™ N, st L F Y
TR T YT TR 1o e .l L o ]
ey i LT IRRS AV I 2O K NN g8 31} " = >
; T ' \ia 2 LT I |
is LBOINIAVG A NIATIN .. 2  \ 5 oz Y 1 7
B A o =~ rO g |- 3 2
40 1SINOIV FHI 1V [ | i \ -
, L .
: _ | Cetggnt =) (V155! [[EPRPRN [POSRRP |28 of row,
(. 2 QITHOIFH B ey " R o T _“.:a
s LR n




=
=
g
(E:M
1




TATHONY S1 2 sAdmey 1300w moun SESES 01 DA B P WP Sy e Lwnae

PR R o) e o eq 0 Mo Lbey Tepnedasd s e sy 191 0] iSustaep

g 10w vooy prm Ay = prey "

IOV TR DHIEPTATEIOR

M/H T IONYN AHLNOM T ANUY AHLEOM L0968 a THMOTYD ¥ ABANYH B9V S0Z8TY
1AS SNIDSIM 3 QYNOQO ENIEOIM 86968 a TIvaoW 1S O¥ES00L 0T06TZETY
#71MIHS LHVMALS TREHS AUHM ] a NauaaIn 1S Huw 9TT EROBTY
¥ NVRE WALV ross al Noumaaiw 15 HI9 G6TBTM

4 VIV ¥aNuNL L] a NoLTIgaIw IS Hiy PETOTY

MOTAYL WVITHIM AVIN ALV153 34N TTVQ KTIAL NOSUISHOL ¥Is8 a NoLgaIw ¥¥0T 0§ Od 6Tz
OV NOSNYMS BIVID NOSNYMS o8 ¥ NUNBOOOM 1S Y4V1S 588 S008TM
T SONKTIOH ALN34O¥d 1SUNENNS ] a MOV W NOWQIN £L22 otzaTy

TTVINOD YWIZVHI $VIVE veEs al NOUQaING 000 NISHIS3S TSTETy

INIVT SO "R a NoLTaoin ANY AIMIA N TZE TATTO0ERERY

#30 OF NODOYF NABOM INAVd 968 al Noumaaiw 3AY IANA 0TY 2401
VAN Y¥Van O d AHLOWLL VEVIW O e [ NOLTIaoIN ANV AIMEA N TOS (7744 ]
AND38 VWYAW O AHLOWLL VEVIN SO55-YPIEn ai NOLTIQIN JAY AIM3Q N 10§ TIOOBREEN
OSDINVMS VEn YNOWYY Z3NNI e a NOoaIN 0000 NUSHI93S Lz
THUaN! SSON rroew a NOLTIgaIN AV HIOTI ZTY ROZUTY

ADD3d ¥ATHN 0L0-YreEe a NoLooIW E0L %08 Dd TTozZZETY

VO VONTI TIINNGD DN 1 QHYMOH TENNDD JW YR a NoLmaaw 3AY AIM3Q N L05 669LTH
M/H N YONN TIBNNGD DW 1 Q¥YMOH TENNGD DW IR g oLMomnw 3AY AIMIA N L0§ YIIOOGRERY
LLvd VINOSYW rraes al NoLmoaw 9% X0% Od et

M/H VSIHIL ZANLLEYW NS NLYYW L] al T T ISH190T o
NOSHIANY ONVISADT €8 al NoLTaaIn IAY DINO VY oTozTTNIY

MH N AHLYD IISNIDST S MINONY IXSNIDST rreen al NOLTIGmIN $8.X08 Od Tz
OF [LLd BdT1 mece al NOLTIOOIN JAV INHOHLMVH N 205 OTOESELTY

FALSNML IINNCD 31 LSML 3INNCD GNY THNUNG 337 wea al NYIOINIWN ¥A DO3E M 0995 SETHTY
ASMIL YOIV ONY BOE ¥11SVYWYT1 rraER al NOLDOaIN IS Hiv iTT 0Z8TY

WNIL VI FIHOLYATYS VIWNYY L ] al NOLTIOOIN §5£ %08 Od vOZETY
ITISONITIOH ALMB4ONd [IYAYH riuem a 25108 1D NOIONYd M £TE8 s0zZETY

VNLLSINHD QTaLYH NOW QT3HLYH ¥r9ER ‘a NOLTIOaIW FL{T RIZRTM
W AWWYL SINUVH el a NOLTIOaIN IS HivOZT THOBTY

NY3Q SINVT HINYS ANYIN NYWHVH yreER a NOLTIOOI Ta¥ X049 Od Tz
L1510 NOILYZHO3M NN NOLTIOAIW ¥ALYIHS eee al NOLTIQaIA SSTXOH Od 656.TH

NOLTIO0IA 40 LOIMASIO NOLLYIHDIIM ONY SNV NOLTIOOIN ¥ALVIED ¥v9ER al Nolmaaw S9TX08 Od E96LTH

NIALLS VIIAVND ess al NOLTIGOIW 3AY 2INC 8OY TIOZECHTY

3501 VOUYD vees al NOLTIOQWN IS HirZTT Y0ITY

3 NNY NLNOS voes al Nalmaaiw IS HLY E6TITY

¥ VINYW S3NOU rroes al NoLTIaaIn IS HiS [32:117]

YLNVONYIN SO race al NaLnaaiw ISH9 ozTHTy

OOFVCOSH VIHLNAD ST roER L NoLTgaw AV AN TES TOZATY

= 153 INOH T1IBCIN NOLTIOQIN 3 2INNOD LLOom3 M NIATIW LLOM3 et a NOLTIgaIN ISHISE STTITY
3347 LINVT IDAA1I TAMIN DONIUMYT 3D0INATE ¥R al NOLTOaIW AAY ¥3aa Toy LOZETH
301 ANWIr§8900 e al NOLTIGmIN IS HirpET TRORTH

T NISNYD L8958 al VdWYN 0 MOTIM 3 2679 06TBTH

3 STNYT NOSHIHAOLSTHHD rvoes .l NOLTaaIN JAY INO ST GOZETH

OHO3d IVIG-SEINYANEY vreEs al NOLTIaQIN IS Hs Tz

1 AL SMOWNE ¥roER ] Noimamw ASHiY SETETY

L SIWYT MONNNE veen al NOLTIOQIW TESX0E Od ZOLLTH

OQUVYES VIVAY 5] al NOLTVOaIW ISHiS 00ZeTY

I oML B0 I ) [ wodz | wew |  fo I I | T
TI0T ‘62 sequimdag

3



Neighbors A‘h‘!’hJi’n,

PUBLIC NOTICE

To my Neighbors:

My name is James Christopherson and am located at 515 Duke Avenue, Lot 7 Block 2
which is located in Middleton Mobil Home Estates, in Middleton, Idaho.

| have taken plans to the city of Middleton for adding a single car garage to my Mobil
Home. The plan requires a special use permit. Middleton city code 1-14-1 requires a
meeting for on-site review by concerned neighbors before the process can proceed.

The neighborhood meeting will be held on Saturday, February 9, 2019 at 1:00 PM
at 515 Duke Avenue, Middieton.

Questions and comments will then be heard at the city of Middleton Planning and
Zoning commission on March 11, 2019 meeting.

This meeting is open to the public so anyone can attend to express their concemns.

Thanks for you time on this matter and | am looking forward seeing you on Saturday,
February 9, 2019.

Respectiully Submitted Salvat, Q + Josh hLaveia, 2-9-19
- > {ﬁ/m ayne 40 Suke .z/q/,
Jim Christopherson C//'C( /‘7 (_S‘Wr{\-g’}“\ ; \7'__/7,
- Yy
— N '7 et 7

Rl 2 2-4-19



PUBLIC NOTICE o

To my Neighbors:

My name is James Christopherson and am located at 515 Duke Avenue, Lot 7 Block 2
which is located in Middleton Mobil Home Estates, in Middleton, idaho.

| have taken plans to the city of Middleton for adding a single car garage to my Mobil
Home. The plan requires a special use permit. Middieton city code 1-14-1 requires a
meeting for on-site review by concemed neighbors before the process can proceed.

The neighborhood meeting will be held on Saturday, February 9, 2019 at 1:00 PM
at 515 Duke Avenue, Middieton.

Questions and comments will then be heard at the city of Middleton Planning and
Zoning commission on March 11, 2019 meeting.

This meeting is open to the public so anyone can attend to express their concemns.

Thanks for you time on this matter and | am looking forward seeing you on Saturday,
February 9, 2019.

Respectfully Submitted

Jim Christopherson
L olrr M ace _ o%)’ﬂ'éfy M/v/%/??:/;%

Deealtof Gornccil (irmar” oS S



GARAGE ADDITION

FOR
JAMES E. CHRISTOPHERSON
LOCATED AT

515 DUKE AVENUE

MIDDLETON, IDAHO

PARCEL NO. 18203000-0
LOT 7 BLOCK 2



2Z2\ = 2VOS

otivdi ‘NoLaGain e |
FhN3AY AN SIS é.& ZANG
TRV Joig
gJoa - N, i
G
i ®
L aje1 ks2iadosy &
777777 9
3 N .w\.v\_\ﬁ bz_._.._m?n_\_ N R
\ m\ 4 4 ONILSIXE )
-
FI_N L




B e e rama
b - R
\
4]
2-6"x 68"
: — P2 S o
- -
! my b
m 2
S N \n
o . §26"x6"8" 2-6"x6-8" 2-6"x6-8" {:
$ - - e ol DS
S . FOMA 40— 11" Y25 f G.
L ST R o _ ' =
o Sk 1427 —Q
‘ X al, .‘f 6 —0O—-—
!‘ s i s .*-lz‘ ‘ 1 g .9 ‘b
+ 2 B —f—G5—DNg T
O - o ‘ o
=0 g w89 X, 92 ¢ © | { ‘I ©
9—9§QZ 8.9 9—32 o 45! ¥ X T
& | . ' ©
& L O
9 G ——— | it
l A
R, o
2 X <
| < 5
; = $
® | = B
< 53 '
— L] l'x 6!_8.
— !
~ I— b ——— 411"~
h{
=> 2
Q T
u5-C ,T".E".Z ')i,/ 2
& ..2__ O
«8-9 X ,0-€ — t
I B Q .
s |3
a3 | v,
\.‘\ :
A{' P ——

i cwmtor Avood] §



4
Py i
o= TvIg L anNz4 o), i | 729
N1y 30014 gl i £l _n =
FoVvVe zo}
M. u_w_w& 2Mr T ;mv_ i
oLkS T e L ] ™1 A
W.Mnﬂ‘ﬁud\s l/l /\\M*F%IQMMW
m_m.“n_w\_,‘,_o__ /. 1._-\ ONLISIRZ
| X pay 3 Fis ! 2nony
. : i W.QIDT.AA
N / \_, 1 & \
\ Zooy 9N \ ANTING
LRSI
. oehs 2
_ | dogs




W= =% =vos

Ry ol a

WAA

¢
@n ! -
& e s
5 e ke :
/
— .
|
&= |
@W
D
A \
o) : & 2 4% ?
SAEw B

B2 82

i —2laN 25mg) 1




W97/, % 2195

. 1
NVId
NOLLVYAIN 0.7
4
| T i
11
IR
1L
g
§ I
11
NI [
N
_ e
1 gl
11 |
Lu..m mT 2821004 Bl
ME s vl W bl ot o5l Rl
e T A Ly | _-fx-gﬁ
1 L i



WAl

I

75
[nlﬂ“

il

N
21/e -S3aNaz
Z-ho sopu

e ™|

|- A23H

2Lad3i| a

” VKMMQM._M%\ /

ARG

CINISIAL
it

BNILSHA HAYW .9

/82




WO5/24) IS

ONMLIGT /YOLLYOI IOy —

Fovd Vo
7 =7 K
. V.Y
BN MJ%
- o2 N
.9
A : 4 &wﬂ,&\
TSNS dALZPINOZ JIIHL h C o 6 . L ¢
— s 4
V7S ‘ONO2 >lar4L , uvl.\v A v U_\ " @.\. ._Wz&v.,l\%mm\\mmw\.\
_ Al 709|™=
2212429 2 O0dgn —. i < Nﬁ.m%
LOS NOISNVAXT % | AW
4
A S
Y7 7HS MG o J3u " N
VL \ 39, £ 1705 I~
davyg \\\W\ SHIZIO2 o2/, 7/ DTHINTITS L7OF [~ i FLYY ~ | . i
20 UG -ONNEt [ DXy —
\L\CL ol




\\Qﬂ\u\* IWZ

W/ oUvd, 5
oIV Forae SRS T
/

wtzr T 7 s
/Y ULV 2 e~ Sz HUIZY7O>, 4 {5
—
Hoty
AR v 2advA - W
QHGS (] ~F.L . |
2340 THM 2M773Md b .m\w.w\ \\\\\ﬂ\ - oM
USIKT fro M2 B4 ..\NmQ\v\ . BN Ve /=L L
| 7Ly
70,9/ @ SHLS dacs WwDNE | el
VIV DINTIINT LSIXZ 0 TN B Ld7IXT SMD 7/ ——
(TooldL) —o—F i T
" sadisfilog / At &er@@

135N kY 2/

/ X2

sz ¥
Iy ity -

\,\q\k\u\qm\% ge-2

0oz 401 , nx\N



e QM\ﬂ\s.\\ &‘Q\J

D\dcta_ FI7 LNOMZ

"f’l‘"

iz —

A2y

.Q\,\\Q\W\

HY

:.,..______ R NN

a?
4N

|
.M_m

7m

:::_t:_,_:.::j__“.‘ RiE

Ve 3NN 2/2 \

STIHe LY FIY

1 Hiimamd

NAWGey 3ovave MaN =t— akysixa




